From: Patricia Taylor
To: Sally Walsh; Jessica Heinz
Cc: Mary Savage-Dunham; Brandon Dolan; Melanie Lorenzo
Subject: Jan. 6th - Planning & Zoning Meeting
Date: Monday, December 29, 2025 3:40:45 PM
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For the record.
Caller: James Lend | Address: 3065 SE Treasure Island Rd | Phone: 772-337-3879

Mr. Lend called regarding a notice received in the mail on 12/27 for a 1/6 meeting concerning
proposed roads, hotel development, and the expansion of West Marlon near his residence. He
stated the notice was insufficient and requested the meeting be canceled to allow residents
more time. He was advised he may attend the 1/6 meeting to express his concerns. Mr. Lend
also reported attempting to visit City Hall to speak with VM Caraballo and the City Attorney
and was advised that appointments are required.

Kind regards,

Patricia “"Trish” L. Taylor
Executive Assistant
Office of the Mayor & City Council
Supporting:

David Pickett, Councilman, District 2

Anthony Bonna, Councilman, District 3
0. 772-873-6472

City of Port St. Lucie | Heart of the Treasure Coast

121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984
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